# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization

## **Inter-Club Council Minutes**

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 December 13, 2012

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on December 13, 2012 for more information contact Edward Oquendo, Vice President of Club Affairs at 661-722-6300 ex 6354.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS:

- **1.1** Meeting was called to order at 1:04 p.m.
- **1.2** Pledge of Allegiance: Led by SkillsUSA

## **1.3** Roll Call:

ALPHA IOTA/ HONORS SOCIETY: Absent

ALLIANCE AT AVC: Absent ANTHOPHOLOGY CLUB: Absent ASL CLUB @ AVC: **Present** 

AV CAMPUS CHRISTIANS: Absent

AVC CNSA: Absent AVC FIRE CLUB: Present COOL MISTERS: Absent

BUSINESS CLUB: Present/ ADDED TO ICC 12/13/12 MATH CLUB: Present/ ADDED TO ICC 12/13/12

POSSIBILITIES: Absent PHYSICS CLUB: Absent

PSYCHOLOGY STUDENT ORGANIZATION: Present

**RESCUE BREATHERS: Absent** 

ROTARACT CLUB: Present/ ADDED TO ICC 12/13/12

SCIENCE CLUB: Present SKILLS USA: Present SNAC Fall 2012: Absent SNAC SPRING 2013: Absent SNAC FALL 2013: Absent SNAC SPRING 2014: Present

STUDENT RADIOGRAPHERS ORGANIZATION: Absent THE AERONAUTICS AND ROCKET CLUB: Present

VN 2013: Absent

- Membership is 21, Quorum is **11, 7** Representatives were present including Michelle Hernandez who served as proxy Advisor for Dr. Jill Zimmerman, Quorum was not established, all motions carried during this meeting will be ratified during adoption of the minutes during the next meeting which has been set TBA.
- **1.4** <u>ADOPTION OF AGENDA</u>: The Aeronautics and Rocket Club moved to approve to adopt the agenda for 12/13/12, Psychology Club seconded the

motion; carried unanimously at 7/0/0.

## **1.5** ADPOPTION OF THE MINUTES:

- a. AVC Fire Club moved to approve to adopt the minutes for 11/08/12 seconded by SNAC Spring 2014; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.
- b. AVC Fire Club moved to approve to adopt the minutes for 11/29/12 with the correction of adding Psychology Club to roll call as present, seconded by Alliance at AVC; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.

1.6 GUEST SPEAKER/ADVISOR: Michelle Hernandez presented an opportunity to the ICC to help and participate in various activities during High School Visistation such as tour guides, registration helpers, and pre-made presentations for the college's activities and welcoming Outreach center for a four day Student Success Outreach Presentation for High School seniors. Michelle reiterated that it would be great if the ICC members could partake and show leadership by stepping up and delivering to a 300 pre-intake Freshmen body. To continue, Mrs. Hernandez also stated that there would be provided by faculty to volunteers in coordinating the jobs needed to maintain the event. In addition, Michelle talked about putting together students who are in the same majors for mutual understanding within the Senior High School participants. To end, Michelle asked the Reps to double check the volunteer sheet for correct information, also, for anyone interested to make a commitment to please contact her, then she gave her personal business card to all Reps in the group.

## II. **DISCUSSION ITEMS**:

- **2.1** Cruz Macias presented the following businesses for ICC to have a social:
  - a. Brunswick Bowling Cosmic Bowling
  - b. Mulligan's Fun Land unlimited rides
  - c. Antelope Valley Skating Ring Skating

Bowling held high interest with the group but, the possibility of fun land gave another high possibility, due to the fact that the establishments free banquet facility. The group also discussed the possibility of the event becoming either a team building retreat or all clubs social. All ICC reps during the meeting agreed that the event has deep detrimental value in leadership and is a need to strengthen the group. Cruz Macias agreed to help facilitate the extra particulars and chair the ad- hoc committee further as the item was sent back to be re-evaluated within the committee and brought back to the ICC as an item during a further meeting date.

## III. ACTION ITEMS:

**3.1** CLUB ACTIVATIONS:

- a. Skills USA moved to approve Rotaract Club, seconded by Psychology Club; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.
- b. Skills USA moved to approve Business Club, seconded by ASL@AVC; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.
- c. Skills USA moved to approve Math Club, seconded by Science Club; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.

#### **3.2** CLUB ACTIVITIES:

- a. AVC FIRE moved to approve a Boot Collection Drive to accept donations to help raise money to buy presents for families in need during Christmas Eve at Sports Chalet in Palmdale on 12/22/12 from 11am to 1pm.
- b. AVC FIRE moved to approve an annual Christmas Eve Present Give Away to various families in the Antelope Valley with a determined need on 12/24/12.

Seconded by Skills USA; motion carried unanimously at 7/0/0.

#### IV. REPORTS:

**4.1** There were no reports during this item.

## V. **SPECIAL ITEMS**:

- **5.1** Video accessibility canceled any actions to take use of this item.
  - a. Science Club moved to table the leadership video to a further date and the motion carried to a general consent at 7/0/0.

#### VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS:

**6.1** Next meeting is to be placed upon advisory and chair deliberate and follows to be TBA until date/ time is established and distributed to clubs via E-mail.

Science Club Egg Drop TBA and Selling shirts

Aero launch on January 5 from 7 am – 3 p.m. carpoling @ Cohen Dry lake

## VII. ADJOURNMENT:

**7.1** Meeting was adjourned by the presiding Advisor at 5:10pm.